


Shankey Kaushik

Brij Vihar Colony, Muradnagar 

8755100602 

shankeykaushik20y@gmail.com 

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/shankeykaushik/> 

To further my professional career with a software developer position, bringing years of experience in software design and development. Offering expertise in Sails.js, JavaScript, JQuery, HTML, CSS, Ajax and core web design and development.

Experience

APR 2019 – PRESENT

Software Developer / TED Consulting, Noida

- Conduct coding for new development, maintain as well as edit current web sites, bug fixes and client modifications.
- Ensure to interact directly with clients for modification and updates in websites.
- Perform with project team to develop and design effectual solutions for customers within project constraints.
- Perform on multiple projects all together in fast-paced deadline-driven atmospheres.

JUNE 2018 – APRIL 2019

Software Developer / Wit-source Tech, Noida

- Review and write functional code.
- Work with the web designer and stay on target.
- Support the front-end developers by integrating their work with the application.
- Developed code to complete assigned project by deadline
- Conduct coding for new development, maintain as well as edit current web sites, bug fixes and client modifications.

Projects Undertaken

Node Js Projects

- <https://podcast.vips.edu>

Podcast Platform where VIPS faulty published Media feeds. Feeds manage by the Admin.

- <http://142.93.221.187:1345>

It's a Bug tracking system use by the organization to assign the bugs. Where Admin assign bugs and set the priority of them.

- <https://dev.sendapp.com.au>

It's a E-commerce platform used for delivering of product to the customer direct from the store. Design a Admin panel where admin has full access of the platform.

- [Evelleri \(In development\)](#)

It's a E-commerce website which having Four module **Admin, Chef, User, Rider**.

Admin:- Admin, manages chefs, users, riders and orders as well.

Chef:- Chef, can add Dish,see his orders,update order status.

User:- User, orders can be created and view their past orders, check status of order as well.

Rider:- Riders, can view assigned orders for delivery and can also manage the orders.

HTML Projects

- <http://vipstc.in/>
- <http://www.dsb.edu.in/gabc2019>

Codeigniter Projects

- Wethepeople24 - <http://wethepeople24.com/>
NGO Website work on various social projects.

Word-press Projects

- <http://vsbs.vips.edu/>
- <http://vslls.vips.edu/>
- <http://vsit.vips.edu/>
- <http://dsb.edu.in/>
- <http://vips.edu/>
- <http://vse.vips.edu/>
- <http://vses.vips.edu/>

Technical Skills

- Language/Web Development : Nodejs, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML, CSS, Ajax,Core Php
- Frameworks : Sails, CodeIgniter
- Content Management System : Word-press
- Database : MySQL
- Development Tools: Sublime, Visual Studio Code
- Platforms : Ubuntu, Microsoft Windows

Education

2013 - 2016

MCA / AKGEC Ghaziabad U.P.

From Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Technical University Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow with 65 %.

2009 - 2012

BCA / IAMR College Ghaziabad U.P.

FROM C.C.S. UNIVERSITY, MEERUT WITH 63 %.

2009

12th / Govt. Of Inter College Muradnagar

From UP. Board with 53.06 %.

2007

10th / Govt. Of Inter College Muradnagar

From UP. Board with 52.06 %.

Personal Details

- Name : Shankey Kaushik
 - Father's Name : Narendra Kaushik
 - Mother's Name : Pushpa Kaushik
 - DOB : 05-01-1992
 - Nationality: Indian
 - Language Known : Hindi, English
-